
Page 1 of 3 
 

 1960 Elgin Street 
 Oroville, CA 95966 
 530-533-2000 
 www.loapud.com 

Board of Directors 
Regular Meeting  

April 13, 2021 – 2:00 PM 
 
Materials related to an item on the open meeting agenda that are provided to the Board of 
Directors, including those provided to the Board after distribution of the agenda packet, are 
available on the District website.  
 
During this difficult time, we invite you to join today’s scheduled meeting via Zoom by using your 
phone or computer to attend this meeting. Please call our District office at (530)533-2000 for 
assistance in participating in the teleconference.   

Dial in: 1-669-900-9128 
Meeting ID: 852 9905 5630 

Passcode: 431246 
 

To ensure that our meetings are as orderly as possible, and to enable public participation at the 
proper times during the meeting, we are asking that everyone take a moment to ensure your 
line stays muted until public comment is invited.  When it comes time for public comment, we 
will leave enough time for participants to unmute and speak to the entire group and our Board.  
Because attendees cannot see each other’s mute status, we will simply need to be patient as 
we wait in between comments, and do our best not to speak over each other.  Please state your 
name for the record before sharing comments.  We are committed to keeping the public engaged 
throughout this crisis and appreciate your help in making that happen. 

 
 

1. SALUTE TO THE FLAG OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
 

2. MOMENT OF SILENCE 
 

3. ROLL CALL AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF VISITORS 
 Individuals will be provided the opportunity to address the Board regarding matters 
NOT scheduled on the agenda. No action will be taken by the Board on these matters; 
however, the Board may ask questions for clarification and refer to staff or other 
resources for information and request staff reports at a subsequent meeting.  Comments 
on items scheduled on the agenda may be made as they are considered by the Board.  
 

4. CONSENT AGENDA 
 All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine and will be enacted 
by one motion unless an item is removed.  Consent Agenda items will be read by title 
only. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless members of the Board 
or person in the audience request a specific item to be removed from the Consent 
Agenda to the Regular Agenda for separate discussion, prior to the time the Board votes 
on the motion to adopt the Consent Agenda.  If any item(s) is removed from the Consent 
Agenda, the item(s) will be considered immediately following action on the Consent 
Agenda.  
4.1 BOARD MEETING MINUTES:  MARCH 9, 2021 AND MARCH 25, 2021 
4.2 FINANCIAL REPORT MONTH ENDING:  MARCH 31, 2021 
4.3 PAYMENT OF WARRENTS MONTH ENDING: MARCH 31, 2021 

 

AGENDA 

http://www.loapud.com/


Page 2 of 3 
 

5. ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA (IF ANY) 
 

6. RIVER RANCH PROJECT UPDATE 
 
 GM McCutcheon and Engineer Knibb will update the Board on the status 
of the River Ranch Project. 
 
DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION 
  

7. REQUEST TO AMEND SAUERS ENGINEERING PROPOSAL FOR OPHIR-
LINCOLN LIFT STATION DESIGN 

   
  Sauers Engineering is requesting an increase to the original quotation for 

engineering services to complete the Ophir-Lincoln Lift Station. 
 
DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION 

 
8. BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO ACCEPT THE RESIGNATION OF DIRECTOR 

LARRY KUEHNER 
 
 The Board will review and consider accepting Director Larry Kuehner’s 
resignation submitted April 2, 2021. 
 
DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

9. ADOPT RESOLUTION N0. 01-2021 RESOLUTION OF APPRECIATION FOR 
DIRECTOR LARRY KUEHNER’S 8 YEARS OF SERVICE TO THE DISTRICT 
 
 The Board will review and consider adopting Resolution No. 01-2021 
Resolution of Appreciation in Recognizing Director Larry Kuehner’s 8 Years of 
Service on the Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District Board of Directors. 
 
DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

10. APPROVAL OF MAY 1, 2021 THROUGH MAY 1, 2022 GENERAL LIABILITY 
POLICY RENEWAL /JAMES J. COX INSURANCE SERVICES 
 
 The Board will review and consider the approval of the proposal for insurance 
services provided by James J. Cox Insurance Services for the May 1, 2021 
through May 1, 2022 general liability insurance policy year. 
  
DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION 
 
 
 
 
 
 



December 8, 2020    Page 3 of 3 
 

 
REPORTS AND CONSULTATIONS 

 
 

11. SC-OR COMMISSIONER’S REPORT 
 

12. BCSDA REPRESENTATIVES’ AND LAFCO REPORT 
 

13. QUARTERLY INVESTMENT SCHEDULE AND CASH FLOW ANALYSIS 
 

14. OROVILLE AREA SEWER & WATER PROVIDERS MUNICIPAL SERVICE REVIEW 
 

15. BOARD MEMBERS’ MANAGER, AND STAFF COMMENTS 
 

• Field Operations Supervisors Report 
• Personnel Committee Meetings 
• Budget Committee Meetings 
• Policy 2151 “Employee Compensation Schedule” 

 
16. ADJOURNMENT 

 



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

Date:  April 13, 2021 

 

RE:  Item No. 1 – Salute To The Flag Of The United States 
 
 
 
 



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

Date:  April 13, 2021 

 

RE:  Item No. 2 – Moment Of Silence 



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

Date:  April 13, 2021 

 

RE:  Item No. 3 – Roll Call And Acknowledgment Of Visitors 
 

      
   



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

Date:  April 13, 2021 

 

RE:  Item No. 4 – Consent Agenda 
 
 
 
Item No. 4.1 Board Meeting Minutes - Minutes from the March 9, 2021 regular 
board meeting, and March 25, 2021 special meeting are included for the Board’s 
review and approval. 
 
Attachment Included 
 
Item No. 4.2 Financial Reports - Profit and Loss report through March 31, 2021 is 
ready for review and comment.   
 
Attachment Included 
 
Item No. 4.3 Payment of Warrants - The pending March 31, 2021 Claims and 
Warrants are attached for review and Board approval for payment. 
  
Attachment Included 
 



  1662 

 

 
 

UNADOPTED 
LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING 
MARCH 9, 2021 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 

President Sharman called the meeting to order at 2:00 P.M.  Directors present were 
Fairbanks, Hosley, and Kuehner. Field Operations Supervisor (FOS) Sanders, District 
Engineer Knibb, General Manager (GM) McCutcheon, and Clerk of the Board Hamblin 
represented the District.   

 
SALUTE TO THE FLAG  
 

Director Hosley led the meeting with the salute to the flag.    
 

MOMENT OF SILENCE  
 

President Sharman asked the Board to observe a moment of silence. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA  

 
The Board reviewed the minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of February 9, 2021, 

the Financial Report and the Warrant List for month ending February 28, 2021.  After 
discussion, it was moved by Director Fairbanks and seconded by Director Kuehner that the 
items on the consent agenda be approved as presented.  The motion passed with the 
following roll call vote:  

 
Ayes: Directors Fairbanks, Hosely, Kuehner, and Sharman. 

 
AMENDMENT TO BOARD POLICY 2151 – “EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION SCHEDULE” 
 

GM McCutcheon updated the Board on the proposed amendment to the Board Policy 
2151 – “Employee Compensation Schedule”. The amendment was a result of the increase in 
the minimum wage laws.  After discussion, it was moved by Director Kuehner and seconded 
by Director Hosley to amend Board Policy 2151 – “Employee Compensation Schedule”. The 
motion passed with the following roll call vote:  

 
Ayes: Directors Fairbanks, Hosely, Kuehner, and Sharman. 

  



  1663 

 

 
 

AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED WITH ADDITIONAL BLACK MOUNTAIN SOFTWARE 
UPGRADE 

GM McCutcheon updated the Board on the status of the Black Mountain Software 
upgrade. During the upgrade, it was noted that an additional module would be needed.  A 
motion was made by Director Kuehner and seconded by Director Fairbanks to authorize the 
purchase on the additional accounting module at a cost not to exceed $2,860.00.  The motion 
passed with the following roll call vote:  

 
Ayes: Directors Fairbanks, Hosely, Kuehner, and Sharman. 

 
LATERAL COMMITTEE REPORT 
 
 GM McCutcheon updated the Board on the progress of the Lateral Committee.    
 
No action taken.  
 
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE REPORT 
 

GM McCutcheon updated the Board on the progress of the Personnel Committee.  The 
Committee has requested the purchase of the “CSDA Sample Policy Handbook” at the cost of 
$225.00.  A motion was made by Director Fairbanks and seconded by Director Kuehner to 
authorize the purchase of “CSDA Sample Policy Handbook” at the cost of $225.00.  The 
motion passed with the following roll call vote:  

 
Ayes: Directors Fairbanks, Hosely, Kuehner, and Sharman. 
 

Director Mastelotto joined the meeting at 2:12 P.M. 
 
APPOINTMENT OF THE 2021-22 BUDGET FINANCIAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
  
 GM McCutcheon noted the need for an advisory committee for the 2021-2022 Budget 
year.   
 After discussion, President Sharman appointed Director Mastelotto and Director 
Kuehner to serve on the “Budget Financial Advisory Committee” for the 2021-2022 Budget 
year.  
 
CSDA BOARD OF DIRECTORS CALL FOR NOMINATIONS SEAT A 
  
 GM McCutcheon updated the Board on the call for nominations for the CSDA Board of 
Directors.   
  
 No action taken. 
 
 
 
 
 



  1664 

 

 
 

SDRMA NOMINATIONS FOR BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
 GM McCutcheon updated the Board on the status of the election for four (4) Directors 
for the SDRMA .   
 
No action taken. 
 
SC-OR COMMISSIONERS’ REPORT 
 

Director Kuehner updated the Board regarding the February 24, 2021 SC-OR Board 
Meeting.  

 
BCSDA REPRESENTATIVES AND LAFCo REPORT 
 
 GM McCutcheon noted that he did not have anything to report for BCSDA.   
 
 Director Sharman updated the Board regarding the March 4, 2021 LAFCo 
Commission Meeting.  
 
BOARD MEMBER’S, MANAGER AND STAFF COMMENTS 
 

FOS Sanders updated the Board on the arrival of the new Bobcat and attachments.  
 
GM McCutcheon updated the Board on the denial of the CalOES grant.   

 
ADJOURNMENT  
 

There being no further business to come before the Board the meeting was adjourned 
at 2:28 P.M.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Kelly Hamblin, 
Clerk of the Board 



  1662 

 

 
 

UNADOPTED 
LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS SPECIAL MEETING 
MARCH 26, 2021 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 

President Sharman called the meeting to order at 4:00 P.M.  Directors present were 
Fairbanks, Mastelotto, and Kuehner. General Manager (GM) McCutcheon, and Clerk of the 
Board Hamblin represented the District.   

 
SALUTE TO THE FLAG  
 

President Sharman led the meeting with the salute to the flag.    
 

MOMENT OF SILENCE  
 

President Sharman asked the Board to observe a moment of silence. 
 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS ACCEPTANCE OF DIRECTOR HOSLEY’S RESIGNATION 
 

GM McCutcheon updated the Board on the status of Director Hosley’s resignation 
effective March 22, 2021. After discussion, it was moved by Director Kuehner and seconded 
by President Sharman to accept the resignation of Director Hosley 

 
Ayes: Directors Fairbanks, Kuehner, Mastelotto and Sharman. 
 

AUTHORIZATION TO HIRE AT AN ADVANCED STEP SALARY RANGE 
 

GM McCutcheon noted that the District had several positions open and requested 
authorization to hire at a step range that is greater than the first step in order to fill the 
current open positions with qualified candidates. 

After discussion, it was moved by Director Kuehner and seconded by Director 
Mastelotto to authorize the General Manager McCutcheon to hire at a step salary range 
necessary to obtain qualified applicants. The motion passed with the following vote:  

 
Ayes: Directors Fairbanks, Kuehner, Mastelotto, and Sharman.  

 
CLOSED SESSION – GOVERNMENT CODE §54956.95 
 

President Sharman moved the meeting into closed session at 4:16 P.M. 
 

President Sharman returned the meeting to open session at 4:28 P.M., stating that 
no action was taken during the closed session.  
 
 
 



  1663 

 

 
 

BOARD MEMBER’S, MANAGER AND STAFF COMMENTS 
 

GM McCutcheon stated that he had received a draft of the Development Agreements 
for River Ranch. He and Engineer Knibb would be reviewing those and have an update at the 
April Board meeting.  
 
ADJOURNMENT  
 

There being no further business to come before the Board the meeting was adjourned 
at 4:32 P.M.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Kelly Hamblin, 
Clerk of the Board 



 8:08 AM
 04/09/21
 Accrual Basis

 Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District
 Profit & Loss Budget Performance

 March 2021

 Page 1 of 2

Mar 21 Budget Jul '20 - Mar 21 YTD Budget Annual Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

41100 · Sewer Service Charge 126,343.51 126,535.00 1,137,335.19 1,138,815.00 1,518,420.00

41150 · Pumping Charge 10,701.87 10,674.00 95,687.30 96,066.00 128,088.00

41200 · Kelly Ridge Pumping Chg (Taxes) 0.00 0.00 25,111.35 24,750.00 45,000.00

41250 · Permit/Inspection Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

41300 · Connection Fee 0.00 0.00 -883.05 0.00 0.00

41350 · Other Services 0.00 0.00 33.70 0.00 0.00

41400 · Sales 0.00 0.00 10.90 0.00 0.00

Total Income 137,045.38 137,209.00 1,257,295.39 1,259,631.00 1,691,508.00

Gross Profit 137,045.38 137,209.00 1,257,295.39 1,259,631.00 1,691,508.00

Expense

60000 · Office Salaries & Wages 20,487.05 21,563.00 214,067.11 208,376.00 272,834.00

61000 · Field Salaries & Wages 24,163.29 29,339.00 225,850.84 258,741.00 343,012.00

62000 · Office Emp Benefits 18,543.58 17,885.50 173,605.31 168,845.50 222,083.00

63000 · Field Emp Benefits 16,047.08 20,108.00 163,736.35 177,930.00 237,135.00

64000 · Professional Services 20,854.86 8,700.00 118,258.50 98,700.00 172,800.00

65000 · Utilities 6,495.00 7,874.00 67,338.93 70,866.00 94,488.00

66000 · Services & Supplies 4,391.30 4,000.00 26,906.58 82,195.00 106,195.00

67000 · Training/Membership/Fees 134.88 2,450.00 25,044.10 71,950.00 82,700.00

68000 · Operations and Maintenance 1,805.20 15,715.00 32,702.81 86,790.00 105,635.00

69000 · Fuel, Oil, Grease & Auto 432.60 4,500.00 21,530.52 42,000.00 55,500.00

Total Expense 113,354.84 132,134.50 1,069,041.05 1,266,393.50 1,692,382.00

Net Ordinary Income 23,690.54 5,074.50 188,254.34 -6,762.50 -874.00

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

70100 · Capacity Charge 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

70110 · Annexation Fee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

70150 · Sewer Service Late Fees -10.40 0.00 26,073.76 0.00 0.00

70200 · Interest 264.32 6,295.00 13,521.47 19,117.00 25,498.00

70250 · RD Surcharge 30,179.30 30,179.00 271,298.30 271,611.00 362,148.00

70300 · Other Income 307.34 0.00 7,812.70 0.00 0.00

70349 · Taxes (Parent Account for Taxes Receive 2,871.25 0.00 196,719.03 135,080.00 245,600.00

75000 · Special Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

75100 · Gain/Loss Sale of Fixed Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Other Income 33,611.81 36,474.00 515,425.26 425,808.00 633,246.00



 8:08 AM
 04/09/21
 Accrual Basis

 Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District
 Profit & Loss Budget Performance

 March 2021

 Page 2 of 2

Mar 21 Budget Jul '20 - Mar 21 YTD Budget Annual Budget

Other Expense

80100 · Capitalized Expenditure 77,122.29 0.00 189,573.30 168,893.00 188,893.00

80150 · District Projects CIP 0.00 0.00 0.00 182,480.00 457,780.00

80200 · Loan Principal 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00

80250 · Loan Interest Expense 0.00 0.00 104,125.00 104,125.00 104,125.00

82000 · SC-OR Excess Flow Surcharges 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

85000 · Special Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

87500 · BAD DEBT (BAD DEBTS) 0.00 644.37

Total Other Expense 77,122.29 0.00 354,342.67 515,498.00 810,798.00

Net Other Income -43,510.48 36,474.00 161,082.59 -89,690.00 -177,552.00

Net Income -19,819.94 41,548.50 349,336.93 -96,452.50 -178,426.00

64400 · Depreciation 47,000.00 47,000.00 423,000.00 423,000.00 564,000.00

Change in Net Assets -66,819.94 -5,451.50 -73,663.07 -519,452.50 -742,426.00



 Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District
Warrant List

March 1-31, 2021

 Page 1 of 3

Date Num Name Memo Gross Amount
03/05/2021 22226 CA Water Service Utilities 25.55$              
03/05/2021 22227 Comcast Utilities 357.29$            
03/05/2021 22228 DataTree Office Expense 99.00$              
03/05/2021 22230 Kystinz Office Expense 203.05$            
03/05/2021 22231 Miry's Cleaning Services Office Expense 260.00$            
03/05/2021 22232 Pacific Gas & Electric Utilities 5,585.61$         
03/05/2021 22233 Paramex Office Expense 160.00$            
03/05/2021 22234 Riebes Auto Parts Repairs And Maintenance void
03/05/2021 22235 Sauers Engineering Inc Professional Services 17,009.95$       
03/05/2021 22236 South Feather Water Utilities 33.11$              
03/05/2021 22237 Streamline Office Expense 200.00$            
03/05/2021 22238 Verizon Wireless Utilities 360.01$            
03/05/2021 22239 Vista Net, Inc. Office Expense 185.00$            
03/09/2021 22241 KUEHNER (DIRECTOR), LARRY Vision Benefit 475.00$            
03/15/2021 22242 BRODERSON, ROBERT L PPE 3.15.2021 2,656.28$           1,754.60$         
03/15/2021 22243 CHRISTENSEN, TYLER W PPE 3.15.2021 3,169.00$           2,233.96$         
03/15/2021 22244 HAMBLIN, KELLY J PPE 3.15.2021 2,045.33$           1,377.20$         
03/15/2021 22245 KAHALEKULU, DARIN K PPE 3.15.2021 2,682.33$           1,778.81$         
03/15/2021 22246 TOMLINSON, LEVI M PPE 3.15.2021 2,382.28$           1,682.00$         
03/16/2021 22247 Batteries Plus Bulbs Repairs And Maintenance 44.94$              
03/16/2021 22248 Better Deal Exchange Repairs And Maintenance 13.13$              
03/16/2021 22249 Clark Equipment Co. DBA Bobca  Equipment Purchase 59,741.81$       
03/16/2021 22250 COMP, INC Office Expense 125.00$            
03/16/2021 22251 Humana Insurance 671.93$            
03/16/2021 22252 Minasian Law Firm Professional Services 576.00$            
03/16/2021 22253 Northern CA Gloves Repairs And Maintenance 467.04$            
03/16/2021 22254 Oroville Cable & Equipment Repairs And Maintenance 36.27$              
03/16/2021 22255 Recology Butte Colusa Counties Utilities 92.72$              
03/16/2021 22256 Riebes Auto Parts Repairs And Maintenance 89.97$              
03/16/2021 22257 Sauers Engineering Inc void
03/16/2021 22258 MCCUTCHEON, SCOTT A Vision Benefit 363.99$            
03/16/2021 22259 South Feather Water Utilities 70.56$              
03/16/2021 22259 U S Postal Service Meter Postage 200.00$            
03/16/2021 22261 Umpqua Bank Dues, Subs, R & M 1,594.31$         
03/16/2021 22262 Vista Net, Inc. Server upgrate 11,448.60$       
03/16/2021 22263 MCCUTCHEON, SCOTT A Vision Benefit 113.96$            
03/09/2021 22264 Aflac Insurance Insurance 193.57$            
03/26/2021 22265 Alhambra Utilities 37.52$              
03/26/2021 22266 ANSWERLINE COMMUNICATIO Utilities 227.60$            
03/26/2021 22267 AT & T/SBC Utilities 660.24$            
03/26/2021 22268 Batteries Plus Bulbs Repairs And Maintenance 61.05$              

3/26/2021 22269 Better Deal Exchange Repairs And Maintenance 51.27
110,661.62$     



 Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District
Warrant List

March 1-31, 2021

 Page 2 of 3

Date Num Name Memo Gross Amount

03/26/2021 22270 Black Mountain Software Office Expense 715.00$            
03/26/2021 22271 Blue Shield of CA Insurance 8,551.44$         
03/26/2021 22272 CA Water Service Utilities 62.99$              
03/26/2021 22273 Oroville Cable & Equipment Repair & Maintenance 162.67$            
03/26/2021 22274 Pace Supply Corp Repair & Maintenance 600.40$            
03/26/2021 22275 Paygov.us Office Expense 707.25$            

03/26/2021 22276 Riebes Auto Parts Repair & Maintenance 86.53$              
03/26/2021 22277 SingletonAuman Professional Services 975.00$            
03/26/2021 22278 South Feather Water Utilities 24.42$              
03/26/2021 22279 Xerox Corporation Office Expense 176.06$            
03/31/2021 22280 Postage-Bulk Mailing Office Expense 1,713.11$         
03/31/2021 22281 BRODERSON, ROBERT L PPE 03.31.2021 2,679.04$           1,759.60$         
03/31/2021 22282 CHRISTENSEN, TYLER W PPE 03.31.2021 1,799.86$           1,301.45$         
03/31/2021 22283 FAIRBANKS (DIRECTOR), DEE PPE 03.31.2021 400.00$              364.60$            
03/31/2021 22284 HAMBLIN, KELLY J PPE 03.31.2021 2,045.33$           1,377.18$         
03/31/2021 22285 KAHALEKULU, DARIN K PPE 03.31.2021 2,682.33$           1,778.79$         
03/31/2021 22286 SHARMAN (DIRECTOR), WILLIA  PPE 03.31.2021 400.00$              364.60$            
03/31/2021 22287 TOMLINSON, LEVI M PPE 03.31.2021 2,984.12$           2,110.64$         
03/31/2021 22288 CHRISTENSEN, TYLER W PPE 03.31.2021 1,021.78$           852.47$            
03/31/2021 22295 SC-OR 292,812.90$     
03/05/2021 22299 Riebes Auto Parts Repair & Maintenance 342.69$            

03/16/2021 1001806649 CA Public Employers' Retirement PPE 3.15.2021 11,207.01$       
03/16/2021 1001806650 CA Public Employers' Retirement PPE 3.15.2021 2,017.50$         
03/16/2021 1001806651 CalPERS 457 Remittance PPE 3.15.2021 1,827.59$         
03/16/2021 1001806652 CA Public Employers' Retirement PPE 3.15.2021 1,512.97$         
03/16/2021 1001806653 CA Public Employers' Retirement PPE 3.15.2021 75.04$              
03/15/2021 DD1118 MCCUTCHEON, SCOTT A PPE 3.15.2021 4,093.63$           2,428.27$         
03/15/2021 DD1119 RACKLEY, ANNELYN A PPE 3.15.2021 572.40$              491.27$            
03/15/2021 DD1120 SANDERS, DAN W PPE 3.15.2021 3,735.31$           2,122.93$         
03/16/2021 596892832 EDD PPE 3.15.2021 912.55$            
03/16/2021 2285655 United States Treasury PPE 3.15.2021 4,989.95$         
03/31/2021 DD1121 SANDERS, DAN W PPE 03.31.2021 3,735.31$           2,122.94$         
03/31/2021 DD1122 KUEHNER (DIRECTOR), LARRY PPE 03.31.2021 400.00$              357.60$            
03/31/2021 DD1123 MASTELOTTO (DIRECTOR), AN  PPE 03.31.2021 400.00$              364.60$            
03/31/2021 DD1124 MCCUTCHEON, SCOTT A PPE 03.31.2021 4,093.63$           2,428.26$         

3/31/2021 DD1125 RACKLEY, ANNELYN A PPE 03.31.2021 672.57$              580.57$            
3/31/2021 Electronic HSA Bank PPE 03.31.2021 2,291.63$         
3/31/2021 1001817236 CA Public Employers' Retirement PPE 03.31.2021 1,764.83$         

03/31/2021 1001817237 CA Public Employers' Retirement PPE 03.31.2021 1,569.67$         
03/31/2021 1001817235 CalPERS 457 Remittance PPE 03.31.2021 1,842.22$         
03/31/2021 23526807 United States Treasury PPE 03.31.2021 5,270.16$         
03/31/2021 1321079456 EDD PPE 03.31.2021 952.61$            

Subtotal Page 2 363,969.96$     



 Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District
Warrant List

March 1-31, 2021

 Page 3 of 3

Date Num Name Memo Gross Amount
Subtotal from page 1 110,661.62$     
Subtotal from page 2 363,969.96$     

Total 474,631.58$     

GENERAL CHECKING ACCOUNT FIVE STAR BANK 474,631.58$  

 

President:

Director:

Director:

Director:

Director:

THE ABOVE CLAIMS AND WARRANTS WERE APPROVED AT A REGULAR MEETING OF
THE LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT HELD ON:

Tuesday, April 13, 2021

 



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

Date:  April 13, 2021 

 

RE:  Item No. 5 – Items Removed From Consent Agenda  
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

Date:  April 13, 2021 

 

RE: Item No. 6– River Ranch Project Update-Discussion Only 
 
 

GM McCutcheon, along with Engineer Knibb, will give the Board an update on the 
River Ranch project. 
 

 
 
Recommended Action:  None 
  

 
 

  



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

Date:  April 13, 2021 

 

RE:  Item No. 7 – Request to Amend Sauers Engineering Proposal for Lift 
Station Design 

 
 
At the April 2020 regular meeting, Sauers Engineering’s quote for design services 
for the lift station required to service the River Ranch project was accepted.  Per the 
proposal, and due to reasons beyond Sauer’s control, an amendment to increase 
the contract amount is being requested.  A letter from Sauers including the 
requested increase, along with the original quote for services is attached.  Engineer 
Knibb will be present to answer any questions in regards to this request. 
 
Attachment Included 
 
Recommended Action: Approve the requested amendment to increase the amount 
of Sauers Engineering’s quote for design services per the attached letter.  
 

  



Sauers Engineering, Inc.
Civil & Environmental Engineers

March 30, 2021

Scott McCutcheon, General Manager
Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District
1960 Elgin Street
Oroville, CA 95966

RE: Ophir-Lincoln Sewer Lift Station and Pipelines Budgets

Dear Scott,

As we are nearing completion of the design for the Ophir-Lincoln Lift Station and Pipelines, it has 
come to our attention that some of the design tasks have exceeded the budgets contained in the 
Proposal for Engineering Services dated April 8, 2020.  Proposed fees for services for these tasks along 
with the actual costs billed to date are shown in the following table:

Task Proposal Budget Actual Billed to Date Difference

Lift Station Preliminary Engineering $16,400.00 $6,187.50 +$10,212.50

Lift Station Design $45,100.00 $46,181.64 -$1,081.64

Pipeline Preliminary Engineering $7,800.00 $6,688.50 +$1,111.50

Pipeline Design $21,900.00 $42,270.00 -$20,370.00

TOTALS $91,200.00 $101,327.64 -$10,127.64

As shown above, the majority of the cost overrun is in the pipeline design which included the force 
mains and gravity pipeline.  In addition to under-estimating the time required for this design effort, we
attribute the majority of the additional time required to a couple of factors, both involving conflicting 
utilities.  First, we assumed we would have a fairly clear path along at least one of the shoulders within
the County rights-of-way along the roads where the pipelines are to be located.  As it turns out, AT&T 
has multiple buried communication duct banks on both shoulders along Lincoln Blvd. and Monte Vista 
Ave.  This came to our attention after submitting a review plan set to AT&T which in turn, complicated 
the pipeline alignment and caused us to revise the design, especially along Lincoln Blvd.

Second, and more significantly, after we submitted our design drawings to the Butte County 
Department of Public Works for application for an encroachment permit, we were informed that the 
County has plans for curb, gutter, sidewalk, and storm drain improvements along Monte Vista Ave. 
and Autrey Ln. in the next year or two.  The County supplied us with a partially completed set of plans 
which we used to realign the force mains along Monte Vista Ave. to avoid conflicts with future County 
facilities.  There is still some question as to whether our revised alignment will be satisfactory to the 
County, or if it will need to be moved again. 

105 Providence Mine Road, Suite 202, Nevada City, CA 95959    (530) 265-8021   Fax (530) 265-6834



All in all, with some tasks coming in under budget and others coming in over budget, the design work 
for the lift station and pipelines to date is approximately 11% over the total budget, and there still may
be more work to finish up the pipelines.  With this letter, we are requesting additional authorization 
not to exceed $20,000, or 22% of the total design budgets, to cover the current cost overrun, and to 
assure adequate budget is available in case more work is needed to meet the County's requirements.

Closure
We look forward to continuing to work with the District on this project.  If you have any questions 
regarding the above discussion and request, please call our office.

Sincerely,
Keith Knibb, P.E.

Sauers Engineering, Inc.

2















         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

Date:  April 13, 2021 

 

RE:  Item No. 8– Director Larry Kuehner Resignation 
 
 
Director Kuehner has submitted his resignation dated April 2, 2021.  The Board will 
now review and accept Director Kuehner’s resignation and direct staff to begin the 
process of filling Director Kuehner’s seat by appointment on the effective date. 
 
Attachment Included 
 
Recommended Action: Review and accept Director Kuehner’s resignation from the 
Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District effective April 30, 2021, and direct staff to fill 
Director Kuehner’s seat by appointment. 
 

  





         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

Date:  April 13, 2021 

 

RE:  Item No. 9 – Resolution No. 01-2021 Resolution of Appreciation in 
Recognition of Service of Director Larry Kuehner 

 
 
A resolution of appreciation has been prepared for Director Kuehner in recognition of 
his 8 years of service to the Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District.  
 
Attachment Included 
 
Recommended Action: Adopt Resolution No. 01-2021 ‘Resolution of Appreciation in 
Recognition of Service of Director Larry Kuehner 
 
Finish Resolution with Roll Call 

  



RESOLUTION NO.  01-2021 
LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 

 
RESOLUTION OF APPRECIATION OF 8 YEARS OF SERVICE 

DIRECTOR LARRY KUEHNER 
 
 
 
   WHEREAS, Larry Kuehner served on the Board of Directors of the Lake 
Oroville Area Public Utility District from September 2013 through April 2021, and   
 
   WHEREAS, in serving as Director, Larry Kuehner has dedicated himself to 
serving LOAPUD with the ultimate competence, professionalism, and versatility in dealing with all 
District matters, and 
 
   WHEREAS, Director Larry Kuehner has met all challenges presented to him 
in an effective and professional manner while conducting District business.  His participation in the 
work of the District exhibited his concern for the citizens of the Lake Oroville Area Public Utility 
District service area, and 
 
   WHEREAS, the Directors of the Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District 
desire to recognize his efforts as a matter of public record; 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Lake Oroville Area Public 
Utility District hereby expresses its heartfelt thanks and appreciation of Larry Kuehner for his service 
to the District and contribution of his time and abilities to his community and the Lake Oroville Area 
Public Utility District.  
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 13th day of April, 2021 at Oroville, California, 
after being moved by Director ____________ and seconded by Director __________ by the following 
roll call vote: 
 

AYES:   
 
NOES:  

 
ABSENT:  

 
ABSTAINED:   

 
 LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 
 
 
 By_______________________________________ 

Bill Sharman, President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
Kelly Hamblin, Clerk of the Board 



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

Date:  April 13, 2021 

 

RE: Item No. 10– Approval of May 1, 2021 to May 1, 2022 General    
 Liability Policy Renewal – James J. Cox Insurance Services 
 

 
Mr. Jim Cox has provided a general liability insurance quote for Board review and 
approval.  Due to a scheduling conflict, Mr. Cox will not be at the April 13, 2021 
board meeting to review our coverage.  The District’s current insurance carrier, 
Allied Public Risk, has submitted a liability insurance quote of $44,467.00 which, is 
an increase of 7.8% over last year’s premium.     
 
This year I requested that Mr. Cox solicit additional insurance quotes.  We have 
reviewed the quotes together and Mr. Cox has recommended that the District 
continue with Allied, as the premium increase is reasonable, especially considering 
the ‘hardening’ of the insurance market.  If the Board has any questions-this item 
can be moved to a special meeting at which Mr. Cox can be scheduled to attend. 
 
Attachment Included 
 
Recommended Action:  Approve the Allied Public Risk liability insurance package as 
quoted for $44,467.00 for the period of May 1, 2021 to May 1, 2022.  
 

  





























         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

Date:  April 13, 2021 

 

RE: Item No. 11– SC-OR Commissioner’s Report 
 
 
Included in your packet is the March 2021 Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the 
Sewerage Commission – Oroville Region.  Directors Fairbanks and Kuehner will 
present the SC-OR report if any information is available for reporting. 
 
Attachment Included 
 
 
 
 













         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

Date:  April 13, 2021 

 

RE:  Item No. 12 – BCSDA Representatives’ and LAFCo Report 
 
 
12.1 BCSDA 
 
No Report 
 
 
12.2 LAFCo 
 
The Butte LAFCO agenda for the April 1, 2021 regular meeting is attached for 
general information purposes 
Director Sharman, LAFCO commissioner, will report on any LAFCO business if 
there is any to report. 
 
Attachment Included 
 
    
 
 



 
  
 

P Butte Local Agency Formation Commission P April 1, 2021 Agenda P Page 1 P 

 
BUTTE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 

1453 DOWNER STREET, SUITE C, OROVILLE, CALIFORNIA 95965 
TELEPHONE (530) 538-7784   FAX (530) 538-2847  

           
   REGULAR MEETING NOTICE OF THE COMMISSION 
 
Location:  Meeting to be held via remote/zoom participation. 
    
Date/Time:  Thursday, April 1, 2021 - 9:00 a.m. 

 
 
 

SPECIAL NOTICE 
Based on guidance from the California Department of Public Health and the California Governor’s Office Order 
N-29-20 issued on March 17, 2020, in order to minimize the spread of the COVID-19 virus, Butte LAFCo 
meetings are not open to the public at this time.  The April 1, 2021 LAFCo meeting will be conducted via Zoom. 
The Commission meeting can be accessed by the public as follows: 
 
JOIN MEETING: 
 
Please click the link below to join  the webinar or utilize the telephone option (audio only) 
 
1.  Join from a PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone or Android device: 
     Please click this URL to join.  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89021226463?pwd=VXV6N051R200TXp6UE8va3llM0Y0QT09 
     Passcode: 485469 
 
2.  Or Telephone: 

Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):  
US: +1 669 900 9128 
Webinar ID: 890 2122 6463 
Passcode: 485469 

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
Aside from participating in the Zoom meeting, comments from the public on the agenda items will also be 
accepted: 
1.  Via email to Commission Clerk (jstover@buttecounty.net ) 
2.  Via phone (530-538-7784) 
3.  Mail to Butte LAFCo, 1453 Downer Street, Suite C, Oroville, CA 95965.   
 
To provide comment, you will need to use the raise hand function in Zoom. For those accessing the meeting 
from a computer or smartphone, that raise hand feature can be selected by clicking or tapping it. For members 
of the public utilizing a telephone (audio only) to access the meeting, you can use the raise hand feature when 
the item for which you desire to provide comment is called by pressing *9 on your keypad to raise your hand. 
When it is your turn to speak, you will be called upon by the last 4 digits of your phone number, if available. 
 
All comments received will be conveyed to the Commission for consideration during the meeting. All meetings 
conducted under these circumstances will be recorded and placed on the LAFCo website (www.buttelafco.org) 
for public access and accountability. 
 
THANK YOU: 
The Commission appreciates the public’s adaptation and patience during this crisis and will endeavor to refrain 
from placing non-essential items, or matters of significant public interest on the agenda until such time greater 
public participation can be reasonably accommodated. 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89021226463?pwd=VXV6N051R200TXp6UE8va3llM0Y0QT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89021226463?pwd=VXV6N051R200TXp6UE8va3llM0Y0QT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89021226463?pwd=VXV6N051R200TXp6UE8va3llM0Y0QT09
mailto:jstover@buttecounty.net
http://www.buttelafco.org/


 
  
 

P Butte Local Agency Formation Commission P April 1, 2021 Agenda P Page 2 P 

AGENDA 
ALL ITEMS ARE OPEN FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

1.1 Roll Call 
 
2. CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 2.1 Approval of the Minutes of February 4, 2021. 
 
3. NOTICED PUBLIC HEARINGS 
  

3.1        Review and Consideration of Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2021/22 
                                    The Budget Committee will present its recommendations and the Proposed Budget for FY 

2021/22. ACTION REQUESTED: 1) Receive comments from the public and affected agencies; 2) 
Provide direction to staff of any recommended changes to the Proposed Budget; 3) Adopt the 
Proposed Budget and transmit to affected agencies; and 4) Continue item to the May 6, 2021 meeting 
for final adoption. 

  
4. REGULAR AGENDA 
 
 4.1 Items Removed from the Consent Agenda (If any) 
 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA (If any) 
 
6. REPORTS AND COMMUNICATION 
       
 6.1 Executive Officer’s Report  
 
 6.2 Correspondence - None 
 

 7. ADMINISTRATION.  The Commission will discuss and provide direction to the Executive Officer on 
administrative matters relating to the operation of the Commission. 

 
8. ADJOURNMENT   Adjourn to Thursday, May 6, 2021 in the Board of Supervisors Chambers. 
 
TO THOSE WHO PARTICIPATE IN LAFCO PROCEEDINGS:  California Government Code Section 84308 requires you to disclose 
campaign contributions to LAFCO Commissioners if they amount to $250 or more and were made within the last twelve months.  Please 
announce your applicable campaign contributions when you speak. 
*  Any disabled person needing special accommodation to participate in the Commission proceeding is requested to contact LAFCo 
staff at (530) 538-7784 prior to meeting and arrangements will be made to accommodate you. 
*  Any person may address the Commission during the "Public Comment.”  Please see the rules regarding public comments below. 
*  Copies of Agenda documents relative to an Agenda item may be obtained from the Clerk of the Commission at a cost of $.10 per page. 
 
RULES APPLYING TO PUBLIC COMMENTS 
1. Members of the public wishing to address the Commission upon any subject within the jurisdiction of Butte LAFCO may do 

so upon receiving recognition from the Chair at the appropriate time. 
2. Comment on items not on the agenda should be made at the time indicated for “Public Comment” on the agenda.  The 

Commission may not act on any matter so raised and will have to put off action until a meeting at which the matter can be put 
on the agenda. 

3. Comment on specific agenda items may be made during the discussion of that agenda item, upon recognition by the Chair. 
4. After receiving recognition, please stand and state your name and address before making your presentation, so that the Clerk 

may take down this information. 
5. All documents to be presented to the Commission will be given to the Clerk of the Commission (original and eleven copies) 

prior to Call of Order of meeting.  Such documents will be distributed to the Commission and made available for public 
inspection. 

 
This agenda was mailed to those requesting notice and posted 72 hours in advance of the meeting at the following locations:  Butte 
County Administration Building & LAFCo front entrance. 

http://buttelafco.org/sites/default/files/agenda_items/Agenda%20Item%202.1%20-%20DRAFT%20Mar%204%2C%202021%20LAFCo%20Minutes.pdf#overlay-context=
http://buttelafco.org/sites/default/files/agenda_items/Agenda%20Item%203.1%20-%20Proposed%20Budget_1.pdf#overlay-context=
http://buttelafco.org/sites/default/files/agenda_items/Agenda%20Item%206.1%20-%20April%201-21%20EO%20Report.pdf#overlay-context=


         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

Date:  April 13, 2021 

 

RE:  Item No. 13 – Quarterly Investment Schedule and Cash Flow Analysis 
  
 
Included are the 3rd quarter District Investment Schedule Summary and Cash Flow 
Analysis. 
 
Attachment 1: “Investment Schedule” shows that the District’s cash balance 
increased by $323,248.00 over the last quarter.  There will be two substantial 
transactions made in April that will affect the District’s cash balance.   
   

1. Pending approval-a liability Insurance payment of $44,467.00 will be made to 
Cox Insurance Services.  
 

2. The District is scheduled to receive approximately $114,000.00 in tax 
revenue from Butte County.  Property taxes are paid in April, so we may not 
receive payment until May 2021. 

 
 
Attachment 2: “Cash Flow Analysis” shows the movement of money into and out of 
the District’s accounts each month over the last quarter.  
 
Attachment Included  
 
 
 
 

  



LOAPUD INVESTMENT SCHEDULE
March 31, 2021

Bank
 Beginning Balance

January 1, 2021 
 Ending Balance 
March 31, 2021 

Difference Maturity
*Interest

 Rate

Five Star General 345,199.42$                             736,258.31$                          391,058.89$                           CKG 0.00%
Five Star USDA 118,450.76$                             67,042.71$                            (51,408.05)$                            CKG 0.10%
Five Star MM 554,908.87$                             555,562.84$                          653.97$                                   IF 0.41%
LAIF 2,692,154.38$                          2,696,580.27$                       4,425.89$                               IF 0.43%
LAIF Series A Bond Res 107,048.00$                             107,048.00$                          -$                                         IF 0.43%
Total Investments 3,817,761.43$                         4,162,492.13$                      344,730.70$                          

* Current quarter interest rate



Jan-21 Feb-21 Mar-21
Operating Income
Income - Operating 663,369         63,427           41,113           

Total Operating Income 663,369$       63,427$         41,113$         

Non-Operating Income
Income - El Medio Fuel -                     -                     1,163             

Income - Capacity Charge -                     -                     

Income - RFC -                     -                     

Income - Property Taxes 255,596         -                     2,871             

Total Non-Operating Income 255,596$       -$                   4,035$           

918,964$   63,427$     45,147$     

EXPENSES
Operating Expenses
Expense - Operating 101,559         115,328         164,064         

Total Operating Expenses 101,559$       115,328$       164,064$       

Non-Operating Expense
Expense - SC-OR pass through -                     292,813         

Expense - SC-OR RFC pass through -                     

Expense - USDA Payment Transfer -                     -                     -                     

Expense - Cap Ex-Master Plan 1,350             -                     4,050             

Expense - Cap Ex-Lift Station Design 14,524           -                     10,602           

Expense - Plan Check Fees -                     -                     -                     

Total Non-Operating Expenses 15,874$         -$                   307,465$       

117,433$   115,328$   471,529$   

801,531$   (51,901)$    (426,382)$  

323,248$  SUMMARY OF CASH FLOW

Cash Flow Analysis

INCOME

TOTAL INCOME

TOTAL EXPENSES

NET INCOME



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

Date:  April 13, 2021 

 

RE: Item No. 14– Oroville Area Sewer and Water Providers Municipal 
Service Review 

 
 
On March 17th, Engineer Knibb and GM McCutcheon attended a meeting to kick off 
the Oroville Area Sewer and Water Providers Municipal Service Review, which will 
provide insight to water and wastewater service providers across the Oroville area.  
GM McCutcheon and Engineer Knibb will inform the Board of the process and the 
proposed timeline for deliverables. 
 
Attachment Included 
 
 
 
 

  









         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

Date:  April 13, 2021 

 

RE:  Item No. 15– Board Members’, Staff, and Manager Comments 
 
 
15.1 Field Operations Supervisor Report 
 
No report. 

 
15.2 Personnel Committee Meetings 
 
Request to Schedule 

 
15.3 Budget Committee Meetings 

 
Request to Schedule 

 
15.4 Policy 2151 ‘Employee Compensation’ 

 
Included in your packet is a copy of Policy 2151 ‘Employee Compensation’, updated 
at the March regular meeting, for your policy books. 
 



EXHIBIT F

 

  

TITLE:  EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION SCHEDULE NUMBER:  2151

ADOPTED:  February 8, 1984 AMENDED: March 9, 2021

EFFECTIVE: January 1, 2021

Range Step A Step B Step C Step D Step E Step F

No. Position Title

1

Administrative Aide - Part Time & 

Temporary 13.00 13.21 13.42 13.63 14.31 15.03

2 Administrative Aide - Reg. 16.65 17.49 18.37 19.27 20.24 21.24

3

Utility Worker - Part Time & 

Temporary 13.00 13.42 13.63 14.31 15.03 15.78

4 Utility Worker l 18.74 19.65 20.64 21.66 22.74 23.88

5 Utility Worker II 19.65 20.64 21.66 22.74 23.88 25.08

5

Acct Receivable Clerk - Reg

Operator - Part Time 20.60 21.63 22.73 23.86 25.05 26.30

6 Office Clerk 22.06 23.18 24.34 25.55 26.82 30.95

7

Operator - Regular 

Computer Support Specialist/

Administrative Assistant

Accounts Receivable Clerk II 22.46 23.60 24.78 26.04 27.34 29.87

8 Foreman-F.O.T.                   24.19 25.41 26.69 28.01 29.41 31.19

9 Bookkeeper/Clerk of the Board 24.77 26.03 27.33 28.72 30.14 34.45

10 Field Operations Supervisor 31.49 33.06 34.72 36.45 38.27 43.10

Employee Compensation Schedule Policy No. 2151


	4.1 Minutes March 9, 2021.pdf
	UNADOPTED
	LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
	MARCH 9, 2021
	SALUTE TO THE FLAG

	4.1aMinutes March 26, 2021 Special meeting.pdf
	UNADOPTED
	LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS SPECIAL MEETING
	MARCH 26, 2021
	SALUTE TO THE FLAG

	4.2 p & L 3.31.21 collapsed.pdf
	Sheet1

	4.3 WARRENTs.pdf
	04.13.2021

	13.1 investment schedule.pdf
	3.31.2021


